
TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES

MARCH 19, 2001
This meeting of the Malabar Town Council was held at the Town Hall at 2725 Malabar Road.

ROLL CALL:

MAYOR/CHAIR:

PHILLIP CREWS




VICE-CHAIR:

CHARLENE HORTON 




COUNCIL MEMBERS:
TOM ESCHENBERG








HENRY DEKKER 

NANCY TINIO-BORTON








STEVE RIVET




ADMINISTRATOR:

WILLIAM HALL 




ATTORNEY:


RICK TORPY 




CLERK:


SUSAN KABANA

Also present were Jim Phelps, Building Official, and Chuck McClelland, Fire Chief.

The meeting was called to order at 7:30pm by the Mayor.  Prayer and pledge were lead by Mrs. Horton.
ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO AGENDA:

Kabana – action item number 4 is to be removed.  The Gerhardt’s did not come in and sign the appropriate paperwork.  Mayor approves the agenda as amended.

CONSENT AGENDA:

MOTION:  Horton/Rivet to approve.  VOTE:  All aye.

REPORTS:

ATTORNEY:
Not present at this time.

ADMINISTRATOR:

Tomorrow morning the County Commission is going to discuss restoring commercial impact fees that were revoked a few years ago.  Hall is one of the scheduled speakers and he needs to know Council’s position on this issue.  He knows that the home builders association will be present and will oppose it, and for that reason the Commission wants to know how the cities feel about this issue.  Hall notes that Palm Bay and Melbourne have their own impact fees and they are not part of the County’s impact fees.  


Dekker – what would be the advantage of having them restored?  Hall – if a business is built in Malabar then Malabar would get those fees and the money would be used to build roads.  That is what the money was used for in the past. 

7:45 pm – Torpy, Tinio-Borton, and McClelland arrive at the meeting.


Hall is also going to discuss combining Malabar into one zone.  Currently we are in two different TIFT (Transportation Impact Fee) zones that are split by Malabar Road and it has created problems in the past.  


Crews – how do the other communities feel about restoring the fees?  Hall – that is what brought this up, the County Commission and the communities all want to restore the fees.  The commercial builders are going to oppose.


Crews – is in favor of restoring the fees, feels it would benefit Malabar.  Rivet agrees.  Horton and Tinio-Borton agree.  Dekker – could go along with this, but if we have some large commercial opportunity he would hope the Council would grant them some enticements.  If that were the case, then he could go along with it.  Eschenberg – doesn’t object.

ATTORNEY:
Apologizes for being late.  Tomorrow is the deadline for the Brook Hollow appeal.

CLERK:  

Saturday is Malabar Day, come out and have a good time.

ACTION ITEMS:

1.  REQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE FOR THE 1320 FEET OF TREADWELL LAND UNDER ORDINANCE 92-5

Edward Tietig, attorney for the O’Carrol’s – the conditions set by the Town and the Town Engineer are agreeable.  But he has a problem, his clients are doctors in East Africa and he has not heard from them in 30 days.  They don’t have any email or telephones.  Tietig is asking for a extension for as long as possible.  Phelps – there are some things that must be done in order for the engineer to recommend acceptance.  Phelps notes that this application was received under ordinance 92-5 and if Council denies approval then the applicant can, within 90 days, reapply and the fee may be waived.  But since this ordinance was repealed Phelps thinks that it is probably up to the Council to determine what to do as far as re-application if the improvements are made, and what time frame you wish to put on it.


Crews – do you have any idea how long your clients will be in Africa?  Tietig – feels that if he had six months he could resolve this issue.  He has lined up a contractor and a surveyor to do the work and once he get back in touch with his clients he feels that everything will be fine.  Crews – asks Torpy if this is an issue?  Torpy – no, recommends continuing this issue for 90 days then moving forward.

MOTION:  Tinio-Borton/Rivet to continue this issue until the 2nd meeting in June.  VOTE:  All aye.

2.  REQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE OF 400 FEET OF LEGHORN ROAD UNDER ORDINANCE 92-5


Kabana – this was a continued agenda item.  Eschenberg – have we heard from the applicant?  Phelps – no, and if Council denies this then they would still have the 90 days to correct the situation.  The applicant has not committed that he will make the improvements nor has he made them.  We don’t know where he stands.

MOTION:  Eschenberg/Dekker to deny the acceptance of Leghorn.

Eschenberg – he has 90 days from today.  Asks Phelps if he will notify the applicant that he has 90 days to take further action or lose his 92-5 privileges.  Phelps – yes.  Tinio-Borton – have you heard from him at all?  Phelps – not since the last meeting.  He has heard from some of the other property owners who indicated that they were talking to an engineer to do the necessary road design on the additional portion of the road but that is all he has heard in the last two weeks.  Tinio-Borton – then he will get a notice from us that he has 90 days to come back to us?  Phelps – we will send him a notice in accordance with this ordinance.  He has been given a copy of the ordinance but as a reminder we will send him a notice that this ordinance has been repealed and he has 90 days to make the improvements and reapply.

VOTE:  All aye.

3. CERTIFICATION OF COST FOR 644 LINER FEET OF SMITH LANE
MOTION:  Eschenberg/Horton to certify the cost of 644 Smith Lane.  VOTE:  All aye.

4.  GERHARDT RESOLUTION:  ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATED ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY

Item removed at beginning of meeting.

5.  APPOINTMENTS FOR THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Crews – we have an applicant for the Board of Adjustment, John Detwiler (former Council Member).  Crews recommends that he be appointed to the Board of Adjustment.

MOTION:  Eschenberg/Dekker to appoint John Detwiler to the Board of Adjustment.  VOTE:  All aye.

6.  MAYOR’S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD MEMBERS
Crews – we have some prior terms that are past due and require action.  Mayor recommends that the expired Planning and Zoning Board Members be re-appointed to the Board.  Eschenberg – feels that this is a good Board and should be left alone.  Crews – feels it is a good Board but if there is a vacancy he could not, in good conscience, appoint another person from district 5, there are already two members from district 5 on the Board and another person would unfavorably stack the Board.

Crews – for Planning and Zoning the Mayor recommends reappointing Ray Grady, Diana Alagood and Richard Cameron to new terms.  For the Board of Adjustment - the Mayor has reservations about putting a majority from one district on the Board – he recommends the two vacant seats be filled by Dave Morrison and John Detwiler.  If there becomes a vacancy on the Board from district 4 then, at that time, he would recommend Pat Benington to the Board.  For the Park and Recreation Board the Mayor recommends that the expired members, Alan Wollard and Dave Ruip, be re-appointed.

Eschenberg – he cannot see that it would make any difference what-so-ever what district someone is in for the Board of Adjustment.  Because of the type of work they do he cannot imagine anything that would matter.  They are strictly following procedure.  He would just let the alternates move up.  In Planning and Zoning he feels that issues could come up.  Mayor – is concerned that it may appear that the Board is unfavorably weighed.

Eschenberg – the procedure for the Board of Adjustment has to go through is fairly structured and he does not think they even consider what district they are from, he doesn’t feel that it could possibly matter.  He does not want to jerk these people around.  They have been sitting on the BOA as alternates and they are waiting their turn to move up and he does not think it is fair to tell them that they cannot move up because they are from the wrong district.  He does not want to upset these people.  

Mayor – he does not have a problem with this until it becomes a majority of the board.  Eschenberg – feels this has no bearing on the Board of Adjustment.  He thinks it might make a difference on P&Z, and the Brook Hollow issue comes to mind.  But he would not want to dictate to P&Z how they would promote their alternates.  What he recommends is pointing out to P&Z that they have a situation where they could wind up with the majority of their voters from one district.  Let them work it out first.  

Mayor – notes that the chicken issue was a district issue, and it is very possible that variances could be impacted by a majority of members from one district.  Feels that we run a risk of impropriety if we pack a board with members from one district.  Eschenberg – feels that it makes even less of a difference with the Park Board.

Hall – notes that in the past we have had long-term vacancies on the Board, there wasn’t enough people applying.  And often, as in the County Commission, each elected official will appoint someone to each board from their district, but that does not mean we have to do this.  Tinio-Borton – agrees with the Mayor, feels that the Boards should be mixed.

Rivet – does not have a problem with three people from the same district because those are the people who have the most interest and dedication to wanting to represent the town.  Feels we should follow the natural progression of the boards and let the alternates move up.

Eschenberg – feels the Mayor would have problems if all the applicants were from one district.  Mayor – in that case he would recommend those who applied.  Eschenberg – feels that what is important is how much someone wants to serve.

MOTION:  Dekker/Tinio-Borton to approve the Mayors recommendation.  VOTE:  Aye – Dekker, Tinio-Borton.  Nay – Horton, Eschenberg, Rivet

Motion failed.

MOTION:  Rivet/Eschenberg to appoint the alternates to expired terms when they are available, when there are alternates.  And reappoint the expired members if they so wish.  VOTE:  Aye – Horton, Dekker, Eschenberg, Rivet.  Nay – Tinio-Borton.

Motion passes.

7.  RESOLUTION 01-01 PERTAINING TO MALABAR UTILITY SERVICE

MOTION:  Eschenberg/Horton to read by title only.  Mayor approves without objection.   Horton read:

RESOLUTION 01-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF MALABAR, BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING RESOLUTION 11-98 IN ITS ENTIRETY; PERTAINING TO UTILITY RATES WITHIN THE TOWN OF MALABAR;  PERTAINING TO SERVICE AND OPERATION RATES FOR THE MALABAR UTILITY SYSTEM; PERTAINING TO RATE INCREASES FOR THE MALABAR UTILITY SYSTEM;  PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS OF RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
MOTION:  Rivet/Tinio-Borton to approve.  VOTE:  All aye.

8. REVIEW ATTORNEY OPTIONS
Crews – last year there was discussion of looking at what options we had regarding legal representation for the Town and after that there was discussion in reference to the attorney’s potential resignation.

Torpy – last August he did state that he might be resigning from the Town in January.  He postponed that decision due to the Brook Hollow issue.  Since that time he has had a lot of feed-back, some wanting him to resign and some who have not shared that sentiment.

It is a tough decision, he has been here for 12 years.  He has very mixed emotions about resigning, even up to this point.  He likes this Town, normally his clients pay him $250 an hour, the Town pays $85, so he literally looses money every hour he works here.  He believes he has done a good job for us and he feels it is down to a question for the Council.

He is willing to stay if the Council is willing to keep him.  He has always been an advocate of believing that change is good.  If Council feels that it is time for him to leave, then it is time for him to leave, if not, he is willing to stay and work for the Town as honestly as he has in the past.  

He brought this up and he has had some sentiment that it is time for him to go, and now is the appropriate time for that discussion.  He appreciates that this is an agenda item and he is as mixed about this as any decision that he has had to make in his life.  That is why he is bringing this up.  If he is going to stay he needs a strong support of Council, and if he is not going to stay then he wants to help us with a very effective transition. 

Malabar has the biggest issues in Brevard County as far as he is concerned.  The largest issue in the State of Florida is land development.  The largest issue in the Town of Malabar is land development.  And he has spent many years helping the Town develop ordinances, some that some people haven’t liked, and then some that you have liked.  But he has helped develop them and they have taken us from where we were to where we are now.  He is willing to stay if Council wants him to stay.  And if Council decides it is time for a change he is willing to help us with a very effective change, he wants to be a part of that process.

He knows that sitting at this table tonight that there is no one who has been here longer than himself.  And there is only one person who has served on a Board longer than he has been here.  So he has a lot of vested interest in this Town.

He gets criticized a lot.  Sometimes he sits back and says nothing and sometimes he says too much.  It is a tough problem.  The other problem is ‘it costs us too much to have Torpy at $85 an hour’ and the other one is ‘why isn’t Torpy available more?’.  It is an interesting position to be in.  That is all he wanted to say.  He has enjoyed working with everyone in Malabar and it is time for a discussion about whether or not it is time for a change, or if it is time to stay.  And if it is time to stay he needs a commitment that he is here as the attorney for the Town of Malabar.

Crews – this is a vote of confidence or no confidence.  He feels that there needs to be a relationship where we are all confident of the attorney’s ability.  Now is the time to determine whether it is the proper time to make a change and whether Torpy has been here a little too long, no malice intended.  It is time to see how Council feels.  Crews added this to the agenda tonight because he did not feel that it is fair to drag this thing on.

Dekker – feels that it would be time for a change and if that is the way the Council feels that it would be with no ill feeling toward our attorney and that he should have the opportunity to resign rather than be dismissed.  Dekker feels that there is merit in making a change.  It is not a personal issue but Dekker feels that it is time for a change.

Eschenberg – has been here as long a Dekker and he notes that he and the attorney have certainly had differences over the years.  But on the other hand Eschenberg always thought that Torpy was trying to do the best thing for Malabar.  His job is to give us legal advice so that we don’t get ourselves in trouble.  From his view point he is perfectly happy with Torpy.  We have no term limits on staff or administrators.  Just to say that it is time for a change doesn’t mean anything.  It sounds like a political slogan.  Normally, when you have an employee, if you are satisfied with the performance of that employee, then you keep them employed.  It is that simple, and from his viewpoint he is satisfied with what Torpy does for us.  

Eschenberg knows that at times there is problems with Torpy’s bill but maybe that could be worked out.  He knows that the billing is a conflict between Torpy and the Administrator.  Hall is a super penny-pincher and that is appreciated.  If there is a problem with the billing bring it to the Council, let us hash it out.  The billing is the only thing that he has heard that has been a problem.  

Eschenberg feels that if an employee is doing their job then keep them employed.  He would hate to think that his employer would come to him and say that he has been around an awful long time that a change is needed.

Rivet – he thinks one of the great arguments against term limits is that you are throwing away a lot of experience.  And he thinks that is one reason we don’t have term limits for the working employees of the town.  And the second thought that comes to his mind is that if it ain’t broke, don’t fix it.  Rivet has no reason to be dissatisfied with Torpy’s performance.  And he echo’s Eschenberg’s sentiment in that if there is no reason to get rid of someone then why do it?  

It sounds like Torpy is willing to continue to serve the Town and he believes that Torpy is doing his job the best he can.  He does not know if we can hire anyone with the same capabilities for significantly less money.   And Torpy has a lot of experience when it comes to matters of the Town.  To say that it is time for a change is not a good argument.  If there are specific things that Council Members are unhappy with then let’s talk about those issues, if not, then he sees no reason to make any changes.

Horton – was under the impression that if we didn’t win the Brook Hollow issue then Torpy would not stay.  Also, Horton was bothered by the fact that Torpy was not at the hearing for the Brook Hollow issue and he was really needed that night.

Torpy – that was about two years ago and he was on vacation.  He was not aware that was on the agenda until about three days before.  He apologized to Council but he was not informed about the hearing.  It was an important issue and he would have thought he would have been informed many months earlier.  He may have received an agenda a week before but he had already scheduled his vacation, and this vacation was a cruise, it is not like he could postpone it.  It certainly bugged him that he wasn’t here, it came down to a communication issue between staff and himself.  He is one of the few that don’t work here every day, he has a law practice and it is hard to control some issues.  He was not in control of scheduling that agenda, he is asked to be somewhere at a certain time and everyone is aware that he is a private lawyer with a private practice and though it was a regularly scheduled meeting, it was not a regularly scheduled event.

Eschenberg – does not think we needed Torpy that night.  Does not think that Torpy being there would have made a difference in the Council decision.

Horton – feels that the developer threw out some cases that night and she would have liked to have the information needed to make a decision.  Torpy – but he would not have had that information either.  The developer came in with an attempt to confuse the issue, Torpy has said that publicly many times.  That is the exact reason the court didn’t side with him and why you are sitting here today without the court ordering you to put a road through.  The court was confused about what the developer wanted.  And for that hearing two years ago Council was given a letter from Torpy to use that night.  Torpy understands that the Council wanted him there that night, he has apologized for that for two years but he was not in control of that, nor is he consulted on the agenda.  Nor is he called in advance on important issues and asked if he can be here.  

That issue has now been corrected between Hall and himself because we now have a routine staff meeting before Council meetings and go over the agenda.  This was two and a half years ago and after 12 years of service.  Did he want to miss that meeting?  Absolutely not.  Was he stressed over it?  Absolutely.  Could he have done anything about it except cancel the family vacation?  No.  And this did not sneak up on us, we knew about this for a long time.  He asks if Council  had been in the same position what would they have done?  It was a problem.

Horton – she was not aware that Torpy was not aware of the agenda.  Torpy – he found out a week a head of time.  

Dekker – wants to make a comment to Eschenberg’s comment that Dekker is making a catty statement.  Dekker is trying to be very kind to a man that he respects.  But he must say that he has been involved with Torpy on two cases and we lost in both instances.  One was with our former engineer, it shouldn’t have gone the way it did, but it did.  And the other is the Brook Hollow situation, he is very disappointed.  And one of the reasons that Dekker sees that they decided the way they did was because we didn’t give enough notice on the change here.  That to Dekker is a lawyers function, and that in his opinion is a big factor in this case.  Like he said from the start, in Malabar we can never allow a big developer from out of our area and decide the future of this Town.  When we know that 4,000 automobiles would go through that through road, through a beautiful, wonderful residential area, that is unconscionable that we should allow that.  Those are his two greatest points, he was hoping it wasn’t necessary to point that out but Eschenberg was saying that Dekker thought it was “time for a change”, Dekker was trying to be kind.  

Eschenberg – you weren’t being clear on this, if you had come right out and said I think it is time for him to go because I think we lost the Brook Hollow case then that is different.  That way you have a reason for it, and if you have a reason then that is OK.  Dekker – he was trying to be respectful.  Eschenberg – but you still have to get the facts out on the table and give the real reasons.

Torpy – has the court told you that you have to put a road through?  Remember, Council refused BML/PRN because they wanted to put a road through, and the court has not said that you must do that.  Dekker – the court has allowed them to start right from scratch.  Torpy – you can summarize this stuff anytime, remember, the court gave the opinion ‘over the attorney’s objection’.  Remember what they said?  Brook Hollow hired their own attorney and requested a vacation of ROW.  And the court said in their opinion that the day before the meeting that Brook Hollow withdrew their request to vacate the ROW.  And the court said ‘over the attorney’s objection the motion was made to vacate and close down Briar Creek Blvd’.  Torpy asks Dekker if he remembers that in the opinion.  Dekker – yes.  

Torpy – so it wasn’t what he himself said, it was what Brook Hollow’s attorney did the day before the meeting.  And the court said that they were not sure that there was enough notice.  But at the same time in a foot note they said that they are not saying that the Town Council did anything wrong.  They were just concerned that the day before the meeting there was a change in what was happening.  

Brook Hollow’s attorney did that, and Torpy takes offense that Dekker says that Torpy did that because he had no input on that.  Dekker – but you did not make a statement at that particular point and time.  Torpy – the court said it was over my objection.  The motion was to vacate the ROW and it was withdrawn by Brook Hollow.  Dekker – and  you know the reason for that also.  Torpy – and you and I will never agree.  

Torpy - the whole case was about whether the Town of Malabar had to let a road go through and this court specifically said no.  This case is about Brook Hollow, we all know that, and what the court said is if the developer wants to come in then they have to come back for an entire subdivision approval and go through the whole process.   Dekker – with the road going through.  Torpy – but Council can say yes or no.  The court specifically says in the foot note ‘we are not saying that you were right or wrong’.  

Torpy - you don’t win these cases absolute.  What they didn’t do is direct you to put a road through, which was the issue.  And he can’t change that, and he does apologize, but he can’t change that result.  But he also didn’t hire another attorney to work on this case, Brook Hollow did.

Crews – changing the subject, when he was no longer a Council Member and before he was Mayor he wanted to deed some of his property, which was individually platted, to his children.  And Torpy’s opinion was that Crews would not be allowed to do that, it had to be a subdivision.  When Crews came before Council Torpy sided with the Town that it was a subdivision and he would need to file for a subdivision.  Crews sought outside legal advice and took the deeds to the lots, which were individually platted from 1914.  Torpy told Crews that this was old information and did not have any value.  But it was officially recorded, and it was indeed a legal document and those lots are individually titled and he could sell them off at will.  And after all this Torpy finally changed his mind and agreed with Crews.  

Torpy – remembers the issue.  He was asked by staff ‘can we do this?, can we subdivide into these small lots?’  And Torpy’s opinion was generally no you cannot because the lots were smaller than the Town allows.  He remembers that the Town said ‘don’t spend any money’ but ‘what do you think about this Rick?’   And he remembers he was not to research it but he was to tell staff what he thought.  And the general law on your situation is no.  Then Crews hired an attorney who sent him a lot of old research and then Torpy went back and then gave the opinion that Crews was right, Torpy did not know this was platted back in 1914.  Torpy apologizes for giving Crews the wrong opinion.  

Crews – this is old history.  Torpy – apparently it is not because he is hearing about it now.  Crews – this is more for the edification of the Council Members that have not been here very long.  Eschenberg – do you have anything more recent, like in the last five year?  Crews – this may have been within the last five years.  

Torpy – he knows that Crews didn’t like the opinions he gave for the tattoo parlor or for Malabar Mo’s.  But he will give his opinions whether is it popular or not.  Crews – feels that Torpy should do just that.  But his concept is that Torpy has been here for a long time and Crews would like to hear from someone else.  Torpy is an independent contractor, hired at will.

Dekker – has been involved with two of Torpy’s cases and he would like to see a clear win.  Torpy – what was the second one?  Dekker – Lisa Lombardi.  Torpy – you voted to settle that case.  You went to mediation and voted to settle.  Lombardi sued you for $14,000 and you settled about two years later for about $7,000.  Dekker – we spent a lot of money but we really didn’t get a win on that.  He likes to see lawyers win cases.  There is an old saying that goes if you say the right thing, you win, if you don’t say the right thing, you don’t win.  And we see that over and over in court cases.  Torpy – if you would have wanted to spend the money to go to court on the Lombardi case we would have won.  You wanted to settle it in mediation and he does not control that.  

Torpy – it is a tough problem, the Town has champagne taste and a beer pocket book.  At the beginning of a case you want me to take it all the way and win, and then we get into it, and it costs you money, and you say let’s get out of this.  Cite me a case you haven’t got what you wanted.  Dekker – this one.  Torpy – did you pay Lombardi $14,000?  No.  Do you have a road going through Brook Hollow? No.  Dekker – not yet.  Torpy – it is all a matter of degree.  

Torpy – he didn’t want to get into this because there is a lot of emotion over this and that is exactly why he is concerned about what is going on.  One of his biggest problems is that he will tell Council ‘no’.  He will also tell you when you are going crazy.  What he runs into all the time is when folks are spending money that is not there due to the principal of the matter, and then they get to the point where they are spending lots money and they ask themselves well, how did we get here in the first place?  Torpy has run into that for years and all he can give Council is what he believes, render some advice, and pursue what you tell him to do.  And any person here that can say that Torpy didn’t tell them what he thought, and then pursue what he thought he could do, stand up and be counted. 

Has he ever said he could do it cheaply?  No, it is hard to do it cheaply because the legal system doesn’t do it cheaply.  But he is not going to sit here and be a yes man for the Council.  And certainly if that is what you want, then that is what you can get.  He has heard what these two gentlemen have had to say, that it is time for a change.  And if that is what has to happen then that is what has to happen.  Please don’t say it is because he hasn’t pursued your goal and achieved your goal.  And if this Council thinks he has not done that then certainly it is time to change.

Crews – that is why in his opening statement he said it is time for a change.  It is a collection of things that have happened over a period of time.  He feels that Torpy doesn’t have the full confidence from other members of Council and staff.

Tinio-Borton – would like to hear from staff, wants to hear from Hall.  It was her idea to ask about making a change.  She believes that change is good.  When your time has come, it is time to leave.  Wants to hear from those who work with him every day.  She came here tonight prepared to make the motion to obtain a new attorney.

Hall – this is hard for him because he and Torpy have worked together for a long time.  From a business standpoint he feels that some things have been ignored.  Hall has many questions about Torpy’s billing but that does not mean that that issue cannot be resolved.  

The Lisa Lombardi case bothered Hall as much as it bothered Mr. Dekker.  Because, he went to Torpy and told him that Lombardi thinks we owe her $13,000 but Hall didn’t agree.  Hall told Torpy that we could pay her the $13,000 and she’ll go away, and then he asked Torpy what he thought.  Torpy told him that no way should we pay her, the Town is right.  So Hall went to Council and said that we need to fight her.  We fought it and we owed her only $13,000.  We ended up giving her $6,000 in mediation.  And when we went to mediation we were looking for the advice of our attorney, which is something we should expect.  When you look at the dollars, the attorney said that either we pay her $6,000 or we go on to court for another $12,000.  We ended up spending more than the original $13,000 because we gave Torpy $14,000 to defend us and we gave her $6,000, which was supposedly her attorney fees.  That has always bothered Hall.

Hall – another thing that has always bothered him was the road ordinance.  You all know that he disagrees and that is that.  The road ordinance cost us $3,200, and we weren’t having any problems with the old ordinance.  

There are times when he and Torpy hate each other but they work it out.  There are times when he has taken the monthly bill back to him and challenged it.  Those are issues they can work out.

Hall - another problem is the uncertainty.  What bothers him is when staff calls Torpy’s office and does not get a response.  He has started to think that Torpy’s business is such that he can’t handle it.  

For clarification, we pay Torpy $95 and what Hall looks at is the bottom line.  And that means that Torpy spent 32 hours on a road ordinance?  Hall Feels that we are at the back of the bus if we only pay $95 an hour when Torpy gets $250 an hour.  Any man is going to go out and get $250 an hour before he works for $95 an hour.  However, at staff level we need to be able to make a phone call instead of not calling so we won’t spend the money.  We need to be able to call when we need to.

Hall – also, we need advice that we can go to bat with.  We need advice that is the same today as it was a year ago on the same issue.  Hall will work with any attorney Council puts in the seat.  He has a real problem spending money when he does not feel that we are getting what we need.  We all have our reasons and his is the road ordinance.  

We paid Torpy $400 to go to Viera to research the cell tower ordinance when we have, at our hands, a model ordinance from the Florida League of Cities.  Hall cannot understand why we spent $400 for a cell tower ordinance.  

Hall did not make a case to come here tonight.  Normally if he has an employee he feels is goofing off he builds a case.  And usually when an employee leaves here at his direction Hall usually has a thick file.  He did not do this on Torpy.  

Council hires the attorney and that is who Hall will work with.  If you make resolution with Torpy tonight, then he will make resolution with him tonight.  He has told Council how he feels when it comes to certain circumstances but he cannot give examples right here and now, he was not prepared to do that.

Tinio-Borton – so you feel that there needs to be a change?  Hall – he thinks that is Council’s decision.  He is not as concerned about a change in personalities as he is with a change in the way we operate.  We need an attorney, we need somebody we can call because we do a lot of impromptu things, especially in the building department.  There are things we need answers for and Hall does not know if Torpy is willing to do that or not.

Hall - Torpy said last fall that he was going to resign and that established an uncertainty here between staff and Council.  Every week he’d ask Torpy if he was going to resign and Torpy would say that he didn’t know if he was or not.  We need to get above this uncertainty.

Horton – asks Torpy why he wanted to resign.  Torpy – because at one point he is told that Malabar wants him at their beck and call, and then he hears  complaints about the bills when he is at the Town’s beck and call.  This has gone on to the extent that he has been put on a $1,000 a month retainer.  Is he going to say that he will call back in 5 minutes or 5 hours? No, sometimes it takes a day, and every once in a while it takes several days.  He does not try to do that but it can happen and it is a tough situation.  If he really tries to give the Town his heart and soul then his bill is going to be complained about.  Though he tries to do his best, sometimes he gets tied up and can’t call back.  But that is no where near as often as it seems.

Torpy feels he is here for the staff but the retainer sets him up for abuse.  When he is on retainer, and it doesn’t cost you anymore, then everyone wants to talk about everything.  He feels that you are going to find this with any attorney the Town works with.  And this is all very confusing for Torpy.  He tries to do the right job for the right thing.  He feels damned if he does, and damned if he doesn’t, and that is why he is willing to bring this up.  

His initial desire to be gone from here is because he has been very busy.  His emotion has been that he wants to stay with the Town but when he is told that Council people don’t like what he has done, quite frankly, that offends him.  Because he has given his heart and soul to Malabar and he knows of no other attorney that would have gotten you better results, and that affects him.

And to address Hall’s comments about the road ordinance, part of the cost was due to the fact that staff did not like that ordinance and dragged it on for over a year and a half.  He presented it to Council, with overheads and everything, and asked Council if they were interested in this.  Council gave him a unanimous vote that they liked it.  Before the workshop, where the engineer, the planner and the building official were present, Torpy had no idea they hated the entire ordinance.  That didn’t come up when he brought this to Council.  

Torpy does not know what he did about that road ordinance that offended Hall.  Even if he does not work here tomorrow, he and Hall will still be friends.  They piss each other off, that is just the way it is, but he gives Hall his best advice.  The road ordinance cost $3,200 not because of Torpy but because staff fought it.

Dekker – on the staff that is in contact with Torpy how many would vote to have him stay?  Hall – he can probably answer that question.  Torpy – but he does not talk to staff every day, he rarely talks to them, and only sometimes Phelps.  He does not know what the others would think, he knows that road ordinance was very damaging.  Staff didn’t like him for that ordinance and to this day is stymied about that one.

Torpy – when we went to mediation over the Lombardi case both Dekker and Hall were there and it became an economic decision.  Always the bottom line is what it comes to for this Town.  How much would a trial cost?  10 or 12 thousand dollars more.  It was explained later that Lombardi paid an attorney for a long time too, we talked about that.  She paid a ton of money to her attorney, her net was zero.  And that decision was by Dekker and Hall, and Torpy was there as the attorney.

Torpy – he has never been invited to a budget meeting as far a what you pay your attorney.  He has always said you under budget your attorney.  You always try to give 18 to 25 thousand dollars and you haven’t done it in the twelve years he has been here.  He has never been invited to one of those meetings, but he has always been told to use less money.

Torpy says he likes us but he is tired of behind the scenes.  You want an attorney, fine, but he does not work for Hall.  Hall can’t build a file on him because he does not work for Hall.  The only question is this:  Do you want him to give an opinion, irrespective of what staff tells you, or do want an attorney who will tell you what your staff tells you?  He is going to tell Council what he thinks and he is going to pursue what he thinks.  He is not going to change his opinion no matter what the politics are.

Dekker – his position is that an attorney should win cases.  When he was in the corporate world that is why he hired attorneys, and we won every case that he was involved in, and they paid for it.  But we had expert advice and when we came before the judges we won the cases.  Torpy – he understands that completely, and he maintains that we have won our cases, and you just have a difference of opinion.  Even if we have an opinion that the road can’t go through, that can change tomorrow, because this politics.  Any other developer can come in and ask the same thing tomorrow, and you’re building the same thing again because this is not corporate America, this is political America.

Dekker – but you could have recommended to take the ROW away.  Torpy – but the next Council could give it back.  Dekker – but that would have stopped that developer.  Torpy – no it wouldn’t, the next Council could give it back.

Crews – he thinks some of the issue here is the level of opinion.  He can name an attorney who has never lost a case in Brevard County.  Torpy – who?  Crews – Jack Elliot.  Torpy – who is he?  Crews – he has a national reputation.  Torpy – how much would he cost you an hour?  Crews – he can ask a question without charge.  Torpy – how many cases has he had in Brevard County?  Crews – most of his practice is right here in Brevard County.  Torpy – he has been doing this for 13 years and has never heard of him.  How many wins?  Crews – he was told that it was 41 out of 43 cases.  Torpy – what was his opinion of a win?  Did he go to trial?  Crews – does not know.  Torpy – then he probably settled in favor of his client.  If someone wants $20,000 and you end up giving him only $10,000 then that is a win.  Torpy – is going to call Jack Elliot tomorrow and ask him is opinion of his wins and report back to Council.  Crews – he is in private practice, he is an employment lawyer.  Eschenberg – we are talking about a whole other field, this guy is not a municipal attorney giving advice to a political body.  Torpy has been here 13 years and asks Council if they know how many times that we haven’t been sued because he has given the right opinion?  

Crews – states that Dekker’s issue was that you hire an attorney to win a case and he is re-enforcing that issue.  Eschenberg – he understands where Dekker is coming from and it is a very emotional issue for Mr. Dekker.  And this Council voted the way they did full well knowing that that developer was going to sue us and that it was going to cost us money to defend.  We knew that and we voted to do it anyway.  Dekker – and we didn’t win.  Eschenberg – he calls it a draw.

Crews – asks Kabana to comment.  Kabana – regarding the Brook Hollow hearing when you were not here, it was in the minutes that that hearing was going to take place.  Everyone knew that Brook Hollow hearing was on that particular agenda and Torpy was included in that knowledge.  The fact that you weren’t here blew her away, it blew everybody away that you were not here.  Torpy – how much prior notice was there?  Kabana – at least the prior Council meeting, it is in the minutes.  You could have said something at that meeting, you could have told us then that you would be on vacation.  The hearing could have been moved to another meeting.

Kabana – as far as your bills, agrees that Torpy only gets $95 an hour from us but to bill Malabar for teaching Rob what is going on in the Town absurd and it happened over and over and over, especially when you first hired Rob.  Why should the Town pay for you to teach your employee what you already know?  She feels that is incredibly unfair.

Kabana – is not a person who is paid for her opinion, she is to do the books and pass out information, but during the road ordinance workshop she feels that you captivated Council and they believe everything you said, as in the road ordinance is good for the town when it has left staff with an unworkable ordinance.  

Kabana – during the last campaign when Kabana called Torpy’s office for the Lombardi file, that he has the original of, we were charged $114 for a phone call from Torpy, she felt this was unfair.  She feels that if Torpy stays then there will have to be a better line communication between herself and her staff.  Torpy – staff knows they can call me on retainer.  In regard to the Lombardi issue you called my office for a file and called me for advice and I gave it.  Kabana – I did not ask for your advice, I just wanted a copy of the file.  Torpy – we are down to petty children’s bickering.  Kabana – agrees.  Torpy - this is what the controversy is about, he gives advice when staff asks for it, and then he charges for it.

Crews – but all this reiterates his feeling that it is time for a change.  The relationship between the attorney and staff is not what it needs to be.  Torpy – he knows that.  He brought this up in August because he knew it was time for him to go, but, he is concerned that Council hire an attorney that will work for Council, not for staff.  He has issues with staff.  He will not be dictated to by the staff, he will be dictated to by the Town Council.  And whoever you hire, hire an attorney who will give his opinion and stand by his opinion.  You are always going to have the money issue, it is always going to be an issue in Malabar.  But hire somebody who is going to give their opinion, irrespective of what staff thinks.  Torpy has been told that he has offended the planner, sorry, but he does not agree with him.

Crews – that is a non-issue.  Torpy – feels it is 100% of the issue.  Crews – he disagreed with staff on that ordinance also.  Torpy – the staff does not like that he won’t do what staff says.  He comes to Council and he speaks his mind.  Hall – but staff has to be able to work with the attorney.  Torpy – and Council needs an attorney they can work with.  If staff can dictate what the attorney can say then don’t bother having an attorney, let staff be your lawyer.  Torpy will tell Council what he thinks, when he thinks it, irrespective of what staff thinks.  Crews – and he hopes that Council has given Torpy that freedom because that is the intent.  Torpy – except that he does not have the daily input like staff does, and your staff can tell you whatever they want.  Feels cost is the bottom line of what is going on.  He wants to be here but he does not want to be part of the fighting.  He knows he can work with Hall, but he will not be dictated by the rest of staff.

Eschenberg – if he was in Torpy’s seat he would be listening primarily to what Horton, Rivet, and Tinio-Borton have to say because they are the ones who will be here next year.  He and Dekker are not that important, the others should be listening to us because we have been here for almost six years.

Eschenberg – has been listening to the bickering and feels that if someone has a conflict with the attorney then it should be brought to Council.  And it sounds like this should have happened, because Torpy is right – he works for the Council.  And if there is some problem then that is where you go.  Crews – any issue he has had with the attorney the Council has been aware of it.  

Tinio-Borton – what bothers her the most is that Torpy is not getting the support of staff.  Torpy – he has heard Hall’s items before this but this is the first time he has heard from the rest of staff.  He can think of maybe five times in the last five years that there has been a problem with the bills and every single time he has written it off.  Not because he thought it was wrong but because there was no point in disagreeing, if Hall does not like it, Torpy writes it off, that is just the way Hall works, and Torpy has always respected him for that.  The other issue is whether Torpy calls Hall or not, and Torpy has agreed with Hall on that one, sometimes he can’t always call back, sometimes he is in court, sometimes he is gone.  Any private practice attorney has other clients and sometimes not around.  Torpy has been trying to call Dekker for four weeks.  Dekker – he has been out of town.  Torpy – no disrespect intended, it is just that sometimes you are just not available.  Eschenberg – he can be working for five different projects and he has to prioritize.  Torpy – he can never remember getting a call from Town Hall and being told it was an emergency. 

Rivet – Dekker has mentioned repeatedly that we have lost the Brook Hollow case and Rivet could not disagree more strongly with that sentiment.  The developer sued us to put a road through and the judge said that it must be approved by the Town.  Which is essentially what our position was, that you can’t build the road unless the Council approves it.  But Rivet feels his most important point is can we get better legal representation for the same or less money?  He does not think there is any private attorney worth his salt who we are not going to have the same issues with.  There are always going to be price wars.  He does not think we can get a better attorney for the same money.  But, if staff has somebody in mind let’s talk about it.

Crews – does not think anyone is looking for a lower cost alternative.  Rivet – OK, but a competent attorney is going to have other business and hold other priorities.  He is sure we are going to run into the same billing issues.  He doesn’t think that this is a unique problem.  Crews – agrees, feels that most any town may agree.  Rivet – tonight he has heard the comment that it is time for a change and he would sure hate to hear his boss say that it is time for a change.  Crews – we are not talking about an employee, this is an independent contractor.  Rivet – he understands, but it is not a real good reason to find another attorney.  Another point is the $3,200 for the road ordinance, he feels we have a much better road ordinance and for $3,200 that is a bargain.  If a handful of nice houses are built because of that ordinance it will more than pay back that amount.  Rivet also heard that if Torpy is more persuasive then we will be better able to win the cases, and then in the next breath he hears that Torpy mesmerizes the Council.  So in one breath he is not persuasive enough and in the next breath he is too persuasive.  You can’t have it both ways, and if it ain’t broke, don’t fix it and he does not believe it’s broke.

Eschenberg – he has no standard to measure the value of the road ordinance against.  How much would any attorney charge for a road ordinance?  If that was an outrageous amount for a road ordinance then somebody on staff should have put the issue on the agenda and made the attorney explain why it was worth that.  The thing about charging the Town for teaching Rob should have been brought right to the Council.  If you think he is cheating the Town it should have been said.  The five Council members are the ones who must take the responsibility.

Eschenberg has said many times that the Council tells Torpy that we are going after someone, and we don’t care what it costs, we’re going to get ‘em.  It  has happened time and again, it happened with Brook Hollow.  We didn’t care that the developer was going to sue us, we were going after them.  The same with the roosters, and we are always fighting with Malabar Mo’s, and the fence issue on McCain lane cost us $4,000.  It is not the attorney’s fault, we tell him to go get ‘em and he does it.  Crews – is not sure that is an issue that is relevant to anyone’s opinion tonight.  Eschenberg – then why are we complaining about money.

Eschenberg states that if we talk about ‘time to go’, how about Hall?  Is it time for him to go?  He has been here as long as Torpy.  And he has listened to all the personal problems with Torpy, if Eschenberg would have put ‘Review Administrator Options’ on an agenda he feels that there would have been a line of people waiting to come up to the podium to testify against Hall the same way some people tonight have complained about Torpy.  That is just the way it is, both positions take a lot of shots.  Eschenberg feels that both Hall and Torpy are doing a good enough job and he does not think that the people up here should be taking the shots at him like that.

Hall – Torpy may go before a panel like this but you won’t get him up here.  This is not the only job he can get.  Don’t use him for an example because if this Council is not happy with him then all you have to do is tell him.

Tinio-Borton – she is the one who brought this subject to Hall and if Torpy can’t get along with staff then it is time for him to go.  The ordinance is not the subject, nor is Brook Hollow, she just doesn’t want to come to a Council meeting and see this kind of camaraderie, this is absurd.  Do we want him here or not?  She does not like what Torpy has done in the past few months.  If he cannot work with staff then he needs to go.  He doesn’t need our money.  She is the one who started this and she does not want to see staff at each other like this.

Crews – we have had a good public airing of the issue and it all comes back to a vote a confidence.  Either there is a good feeling about this relationship or there is something wrong with it and it is time to look for another one.  Perhaps Torpy will make the decision on his own, and if he doesn’t, then perhaps this will come back at another meeting.

Torpy – he has felt for the last year or two that the politics of this town between the desire to litigate, and your ability to pay for it, have created great friction between himself and staff.  He is directed by this Council.  His one and only fight with Kabana was when he was directed to do something by Council and Hall was not in town and the next day his staff called to get an ordinance and Kabana said that we needed to wait for Hall.  Torpy was very upset and he called Kabana and told her that he does not take orders from her or Hall, he takes them from Council.  He knows that was a bad moment for Kabana and him, but he takes his direction from Council.

He cannot promise you that he will always get along with the staff.  And yes, we have never had a public flogging like this, however he does not think it is a flogging, it is a purging.  If you trust his opinion, then you trust him.  He will not always agree with the Mayor, and he probably never will.  But he will give his opinion as the attorney.  He agrees with Tinio-Borton, you might not like what he says but he is not paid to tell you what you like to hear.  He is paid to tell you what he knows stemming from almost 20 years of legal knowledge, 13 years as an attorney.  All Council has to do is decide what you want to do.

If you want Torpy to be Malabar’s attorney he will give you his honest opinion, irrespective of what you say.  That doesn’t mean he is not a friend and doesn’t like you, it just means that he has stood his ground and that is why he has a thriving law practice.  If you don’t want that then that is all that needs to happen. 

The reason that he says he really doesn’t know if he wants to stay here is because he doesn’t know if he has support.  Hall has stated that if you make the decision to keep Torpy, he will support him.  And Torpy can promise you one thing, once Hall supports him, he knows that staff will support him.  And he knows that to be true.

Torpy – Council has to decide whether they want Torpy to give an opinion and do it the way he has always done it, or whether you want to find someone else.  He was called and asked to resign before this came up on the agenda and Torpy said no, he wants this issue discussed because he does not want this Council to take an attorney that is appointed by your staff, and directed by your staff, and does what your staff says.  He wants the Council to have an attorney that says nothing to staff and be their attorney, irrespective of what staff says.  Even when some of you don’t like what is said.  Do you want an honest opinion?  Or do you want to pay for an opinion?  And that is what the decision is tonight.  And he will put that on the line.  He says that with all the heart-felt emotion about the Town of Malabar, he has been here the longest of anyone here.  And he says that with heart-felt emotion because he is emotional about this decision.  

Malabar will be the toughest client he ever left.  But when he leaves he will have a clear conscience for whatever happens.  You’re in tough times folks, you are dealing with some of the biggest issues in Brevard County over your land.  And you need to take it seriously, you can’t sweep them under the rug.  You just have to take what you believe is right and deal with it.  And the problem you’ve had for years is that you say we’re going to take them on and then when they’re expensive your staff gets mad, and that is Halls job.  But then there are complaints about him for every other thing and he has just heard several of them tonight.  Many he has heard, many he hasn’t.  So this was a great night.  This was a great night for Malabar.  

Choose your direction tonight.  Dekker says be a man of principal, Torpy states that he is a man of principal.   Because he has stood up for this Council for whatever they have wanted to do and he has done the best job he could.  And he has taken on the big law firm, and at best it was a stalemate, in his opinion it is a win because the judge didn’t tell you that you have to do what developer wanted to do.  And Dekker was pursued individually and that wasn’t even mentioned, and Torpy told him that it wouldn’t be.  It was little old Rick Torpy against the big firm.

And Brook Hollow had a firm and the only thing that was mentioned was over the attorney’s objection.  And they only refused because of the attorney that Brook Hollow hired.  And that is what the opinion said, that is not Torpys opinion.  Now Council should do what they think is right.  You need to make the choice, don’t lay this on anyone else but yourselves.  Torpy respects it, he supports Council and he will help Malabar find the best attorney you can if that is your decision.  Or he will stay and be the best attorney, if that is your decision.  But either way he doesn’t want to be in the middle anymore.  Because that is the only thing that is not working for him, being in the middle.

Dekker – Torpy doesn’t have the full support of the Council.  And if you don’t then he knows what he would do if he were in your shoes.  There are some other issues that Dekker has but he respects Torpy and he does not want to bring them up and bring out dirty laundry.  He just wants to say that if he were Torpy he would resign.  Torpy can make $250 an hour for every hour that your are giving us $95 an hour.  You’re not going to go broke and he believes in his opinion that it is the right thing to do.  There is a lot of things he has not brought up and he will not bring up because he wants to respect Tropy’s character and he does not want any newspaper printing anything negative about Rick Torpy.

Crews – echo’s those remarks.  There is nothing what-so-ever that is personal about this.  There are times when he doesn’t feel warm and fuzzy with the decision that Torpy has made.  Torpy has not convinced the Mayor, and that is what he is looking for in an attorney.  If an attorney gives him an answer Crews wants to feel like the attorney made a case and he is absolutely right,  and with Torpy he is not always convinced.  He does not think that this is any failing on Torpy’s part.  He has sensed for sometime that we just are not all on the same wave length, or that we have a relationship here that is not as good as it should be.  Not for anything personal, but over issues that have come before Council and, in his case, he does not get a sense that he is totally convinced of your position.  Crews does not know if there is anything more that you can do, that is just how Crews feels.

Torpy – he can only do what he has done for the past 12 years.  Hall said that he wouldn’t sit here and tolerate this, Torpy will.  Because he thinks it’s all about opinions.  That is what lawyers are paid for, opinions.  And he does not think he can always make the Council happy.  If he could he would be a politician as opposed to an attorney.

Eschenberg – one more comment about the structure of the town.  It’s kind of corporate, in a way.  You have the five member Council on the top, where you would normally see a CEO.  Under that you have three distinct positions, all three of these report directly to Council.  The clerk, the administrator and the attorney and the three of them are absolutely independent from each other, and that is good.  And they don’t always agree, sometimes they even bicker and fight because they have differences of opinion.  That isn’t necessarily bad, ultimately, if they have a disagreement that they can’t resolve they are supposed to go up so that a decision can be made.  That has not been happening here apparently.  


There have been some problems that maybe we didn’t even know about, they shouldn’t lay there and fester and something not be done to resolve them.  Those things need to come to the Council just the same way you do in a corporation and let the CEO make the decision.  Crews – there was a sense among Council for one reason or another and it was Council’s decision to direct the Administrator to look for legal alternatives.  Eschenberg – that did happen some time ago, he agrees.  But that is really not what we are discussing tonight.  Crews – he thinks it is an continuation of that.  Eschenberg – but we are not discussing what the alternatives are.  Crews – agrees.  

Dekker – Eschenberg was the one who instructed the Administrator to look for alternatives.  Eschenberg – that was about a year ago and it had to do with money and could we get somebody cheaper.  Apparently there wasn’t anybody cheaper.

Tinio-Borton – she is looking at the discord between the attorney and the Council and the staff.  Eschenberg – agrees, it exist, it should be elevated and resolved.  Tinio-Borton – we are blaming Torpy for an ordinance that he shouldn’t have wrote for one.  Eschenberg – which one?  Tinio-Borton – the last one.  And then we’re blaming him for re-doing the Park and Recreation ordinance.  

Eschenberg – there is nobody else in this Town Hall that could have written that road ordinance other than Torpy.  Tinio-Borton – what about Frazier or the planner?  Eschenberg – he is a paid employee too, and he is an engineer, not an ordinance writer, and the planner is a planner, not an ordinance writer, even thought he is very familiar with the ordinances.  Phelps can make a stab at writing an ordinance but he is not even sure he could come up with that particular road ordinance.  

Crews – though there is a difference of opinion on that ordinance, many of us think that it is very good.  Eschenberg – Phelps already has the job of coming up with preliminary ordinances.  They are loading him up on top of all his regular stuff.  Hall or Kabana don’t write ordinances, so we are running out of options.  Torpy – he should have kept he mouth shut and he never should have written that ordinance.  Horton – didn’t you offer to make a stab at it?  Torpy – that ordinance is unique and he brought it here as a concept before he ever touched it.  Crews – Torpy really sold Crews on the concept.  Torpy – he sold the concept under the attorney report, and then Council approved the concept, and then Torpy came in with his charts and graphs the first night.  And the only problem was that staff didn’t like it but Torpy believed in it.

That ordinance was something he wrote that he thought was the right thing and Council supported him on it, and now he is being beat to crud that staff didn’t like it.  Every time your attorney does something that your staff doesn’t like you guys say get rid of the attorney.

Crews – assures Torpy that staff’s opinion has absolutely no bearing on his decision.  Torpy – about the time Hall disagreed with the road ordinance Hall began complaining about Torpy seriously.  That ordinance made Hall mad and he is the Town Administrator and he has a job to do.  We have distinct jobs and every once in a while we are going to have distinct differences.  And if you want someone who is always going to do what Hall says, or what Torpy himself says, then you are wrong.  You’ve got to have distinct personalities that give you distinct opinions.  Hall has great thoughts, and Torpy thinks he himself has great thoughts.  And no matter what happens tonight, tomorrow we will be friends.  We have been doing this so many years together that we know the difference between personal and professional.

Torpy – it is just the time for you to do what you have to do, and that is all there is too it and there is no animosity here what-so-ever.  And with all due respect to Dekker, he doesn’t need unanimous support, he needs a decision.  And if it turns out to be a 3-2 he will be the same guy he is now.  And he is going to tell you what he thinks.  And if it turns out to be the other way, he is going to help us get a good lawyer and give Council the best advice he can.  And he will still be there for the Town of Malabar, won’t make any difference.

Crews – he has not heard anything that would impugn your ethics here or your character in any way, shape, or form.  And he certainly would be the last to do that.  He respects Torpy in that regard and he regards Torpy as a friend.  But he is still back to the same point, he senses that we are not all on the same wave length and he thinks that it is time for a change.

Torpy – would like a motion on the issue.  Dekker – if he wants a motion then Dekker would like to ask that Torpy excuse himself through the motion.  Torpy – respectfully, he is the Town Attorney, he can’t, it is a public meeting, he is not sure why he needs to excuse himself.  Rivet – thinks Torpy should know how each person votes.  Torpy – this should just be a simple motion, there is no reason for him to leave.

MOTION:  Dekker/  to secure another attorney.

Motion dies for lack of second.

MOTION:  Eschenberg/Rivet this Council, after reviewing attorney options, are in favor of retaining our present attorney.  

Tinio-Borton – doesn’t understand the motion.  Eschenberg – we will retain our present attorney.

VOTE:  Aye – Eschenberg, Rivet, Horton.  Nay – Tinio-Borton, Dekker. 

Torpy – tells Dekker and Crews that he has nothing but respect for them both and he appreciates the issues that came from them tonight and he will do everything he can to improve those issues.  He will not be able to change his opinions but he will certainly work with staff to improve those issues.  And he would like to thank the rest of the Council for this discussion.  He will serve Council as well as he can.  And any time you want to bring up this discussion again he asks for one thing, that staff bring these issues to him so that he is aware of them, except for Hall who always does and that he knows them up front.  He is on retainer, any member of Council can call him any time for no charge to this town to discuss your issue, and he welcomes that.  Says thank you for the support.

Eschenberg – he has a comment too, he is bothered by the issues that have remained in the file cabinet and were never resolved.  He would hope that staff would either resolve the issue among themselves or bring it to Council so we can put it to bed.

Crews – feels that this was very dignified and an emotional issue, but it was handled very well and he looks forward to working with Torpy.

Tinio-Borton – brought this issue to Hall some time ago and finds it hard to believe that there is not a contract between the town and the attorney.  Torpy – do you want a contract?  Tinio-Borton – no, but she does want to go on record that she brought this to Hall.  She feels that she needs more time working with Torpy to find out whether or not he is just like every other attorney.

REPORTS:  MAYOR, COUNCIL
- Tinio-Borton – nothing at this time.

- Rivet – what is the next 5 year plan workshop?  Horton – aren’t we waiting to get feed back from the survey?  Hall – yes, the 5 year plan is in the newsletter and we are waiting for the Malabar Day survey.  We will put that all together and have a meeting in a month or so.

- Eschenberg – would like to look at 5 years worth of money as well as five years worth of plan.  Maybe Kabana can look at making projections based on past history.  Rivet – maybe just do a liner extrapolation following the same line.  Kabana – will do. 

- Eschenberg – on the attorney bill there is a notation of ‘not a Malabar issue’ what is that?  Hall – we shouldn’t have paid for that, it was a Palm Bay issue, our attorney took it and charged us $200+ to say that the issue is not ours.  Torpy – you were sued.  Hall – you never discussed that with me.  Torpy – the Town was served with a lawsuit, it was forwarded to his office by your staff.  And it was stupid but we still needed to file an answer.  He does not know why the Town was named.  Hall – we have billed that attorney.  Eschenberg – maybe by next meeting you can tell us what it is all about.  Torpy – will do.

- 
Eschenberg – would like to do something about building permit fees and occupational license fees, and in some cases, reduce them.  Some fees just don’t seem worth it, one a/c change out fee costs $80.  And then there is $50 for land clearing.  He is not asking Phelps to defend these fees, he is asking Council to do a comprehensive review of all the fees and make them fair.  Hall – we have the lowest fees in Brevard County.  

Eschenberg – he has never wanted to compare Malabar fees with Brevard County,  We are unique and we should stay that way.  Phelps – is working on recommendations for the fees.  Crews – feels that this is a back-burner issue and feels that there are other issues Phelps should be working on.  Eschenberg – feels that Council should do the work.  Dekker – if the fees were generating 50 to 60 thousand dollars over and above the cost of the building official’s salary and staff that would be one thing.  We need to be careful not to micro-manage, Phelps is too over worked already.  If Eschenberg wants to do the work himself that is one thing.  Eschenberg – feels that most of the fees are in line.  Crews – if you can identify some of them then we can discuss it.  Eschenberg – will also look at occupational license fees.

- Dekker – what is the status of the County taking care of the road into the park?  Crews – we ask Nancy Higgs the same thing every time we see her and she just chuckles and says that they are working on it.  Hall – the problem is that we are no longer a priority.

- Tinio-Borton – what about Malabar Ditch?  Hall – Dekker just went to Washington to discuss the money for that.  Dekker – he was told that there wasn’t the money for it because the Republicans are in and the Democrats are out.  Hall – we live in a political arena and there has just been a change in administration in Washington.  Within two weeks after we got a new President, we were getting directives in Malabar about our FEMA funds.  To accomplish what Bush has accomplished he had to be working long before he got into office.  We also got a back-up letter from his brother, our governor, and now Hall has to do some testifying as a result of it.  Dekker went to Washington to do what he could and Hall will be following it up in the next few weeks.  Hall is still planning for construction this summer because the number of rentals are less in the summer.

- Horton – had a complaint about the corner of Hall and LaCourt, the cold pack has broken up.  Also mentions that there was a robbery at the corner Hall Road and LaCourt.  Did Mayor go to Eagle Scout?  Crews – he was not able to.  Horton – should we send a card?  Mayor – a proclamation would be in order.  Eschenberg – we could do it on Malabar Day.  Mayor – agrees.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
- Bill Withers, Candy Lane – this is the first time the public has seen the five year list and he does not understand some of the items, like library and  stormwater, these are on his tax bill already.  And expanding the water/sewer treatment facilities – he didn’t know we had one.  Crews – it is possible to obtain a library through the County.  Kabana – you have to read the paragraph explaining the list.  Withers – he read it and that is what he does not understand.  There are items listed that he pays taxes for already.  Kabana – there is already a better list than the one that was in the mail boat.  The list has since been changed and prioritized.  Withers – what list will we see next?  Kabana – the prioritized list.

· Horton – wants to say one more thing.

MOTION:  Eschenberg/Dekker to adjourn.  VOTE:  Aye – Dekker, Eschenberg, Rivet, Tinio-Borton.
Meeting adjourned at 10:30 pm.
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Mayor Phillip R. Crews, Chair
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